



Hana Bawazir

Assistant Professor

Main department: Economics and Finance

Email: hbawazir@uob.edu.bh

Nationality: Bahrain

Phone number: 17438654

BIOGRAPHY

Dr. Hana Bawazir, Head of Economics and Finance Department at the University of Bahrain and a Chairwoman of the Cultural Committee of Bahrain Economist Society. Before her appointment at UOB, Hana worked as an economist in the Middle East and Central Asia Division at the IMF in Washington DC. Earlier in her career, she also worked as a visiting scholar and lecturer at Southampton University. Her research interest focuses on the empirical modelling of bank behaviour. In particular, she primarily investigates the role of the government in banking systems in terms of regulation, supervision, and bank bailouts, and how such government interventions affect bank conduct. Currently, she is working on the impact of financial innovation and the role of financial inclusion on the national economy by reducing government expenditures and enhancing economic growth. Dr. Bawazir holds a PhD in Banking and Finance and an MSc in Int'l Banking and Financial Studies from Southampton University, UK. Bachelor's degree in Banking and Finance from the University of Bahrain

TEACHING DOMAINS

- Economics and Finance

EDUCATION

Highest degree :

2018 PhD, Economy, Finance, University of Southampton, Great Britain

2013 MSc International Banking and Financial Studies, University of Southampton, Great Britain

2009 BSc Banking and Finance, University of Bahrain, Bahrain

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Academic experience

Since 2018 Assistant Professor, University of Bahrain, Bahrain

2013 - 2018 Teaching and Research Assistant 2, University of Bahrain, Bahrain

2011 - 2013 Teaching and Research Assistant 1, University of Bahrain, Bahrain

Professional experience

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Professional experience

2010 - 2011 Banker, Standard Chartered Bank, Bahrain

Other professional experience

Since 2019 Department Head, Economics and Finance, University of Bahrain, Bahrain